

# SUSANA RUIZ

Senior Web Application Developer

## INFO

### PHONE

067761941116

### EMAIL

susana.r.cunado@gmail.com

## LINKS

[Github](#)

[Curso Desarrolladores de bloques de WordPress](#)

[Udemy](#)

## SKILLS

Java Programming

Ruby on Rails

HTML/CSS/JavaScript

React

jQuery

Database Design

## LANGUAGES

English



German



## PROFILE

I am an experienced and highly skilled Java, JavaScript and Ruby on Rails software engineer with over 16 years of experience in developing high quality software and seek to further develop my skills in a challenging position. I am a highly analytical and methodical person due to my academic background in psychology.

## EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

### Senior Web Application Developer, Self-Employee

Vienna

Feb 2015

- Website and software application designing, building, or maintaining.
- Using scripting or authoring languages, management tools, content creation tools, applications and digital media.
- Conferring with teams to resolve conflicts, prioritize needs, develop content criteria, or choose solutions.
- Evaluating code to ensure it meets industry standards, is valid, is properly structured, and is compatible with browsers, devices, or operating systems.
- Directing or performing Website updates.
- Developing or validating test routines and schedules to ensure that test cases mimic external interfaces and address all browser and device types.
- Maintaining an understanding of the latest Web applications and programming practices through education, study, and participation in conferences, workshops, and groups.
- Back up files from Web sites to local directories for recovery.
- Identifying problems uncovered by customer feedback and testing, and correcting or referring problems to appropriate personnel for correction.

### Senior Software Developer, Open Food Foundation

Amsterdam,  
Vienna

Mar 2017 — Jan 2020

Open Source Project developed in Ruby on Rails and Angular. My task was to help the UK team to get problems solved and implement new requests from Users.

- Determining user needs by analyzing technical requirements.
- Editing, writing, or designing Website content, and directing team members who produce content.

### **Designer & Creator of the course "Create blocks of WordPress" in Spanish, V de Vidania**

Vienna

Jan 2020 — Dec 2018

I designed, created, recorded and presented an online course to create blocks with React for the new WordPress Editor, Gutenberg,

It contains 34 videos and 27 example blocks, well documented and easy to understand for new WordPress users and not experienced React Developers.

Audio, documentation and subtitles are in Spanish.

### **Head of IT, The Ringley Group**

London

Feb 2009 — Feb 2017

Analysis and develop of CRM and financial tools for Company

- Work with cutting-edge Rails technologies and very old ones versions (Rails 1.2.3)
- Analysis of data model and of existing data sources
- Migration of old financial tools to new technologies and new functionality.
- Creation of project plan for CRM and implementation
- Several upgrades to new versions of Rails.
- Technologies used: Rails, NetBeans, MySQL, Subversion, Redhat, Ubuntu.

---

## **EDUCATION**

---

### **Java Developer, MADRID COUNCIL**

Madrid

Jan 2020 — Jan 2001

- Introduction to OOAD for Java Developers
- Fundamental Programming Structures in Java
- Classes and Objects in Java
- Object Design and Programming with Java
- Java Interfaces
- Java Exception Handling
- Java Collections API
- Java Input/Output API
- Java Programming Best Practices
- Differences between Java, C++ and C#

**Bachelor's Degree in Psychology,  
Universidad Autonoma de Madrid**

Madrid

Sep 1995 — Jun 2000

- Honourable mention in Psychology of Personality.
- Final year thesis: Study of Social Problems and Applying Solutions to Avoid Migration from the Countryside to Cities.
- Special branch of Social and Group Psychology: solve conflicts in penal system;

---

## **EXTRA-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES**

---

**WordCamp Vienna Volunteer, WordPress**

Vienna

Mar 2018 — Jun 2018

Front Desk Coordinator

**WordCamp Vienna Organiser, WordPress**

Vienna

Nov 2018 — Jun 2019

Volunteer Organizer

**WordCamp Vienna Organiser, WordPress**

Vienna

Oct 2019 — Feb 2020

Volunteer Organizer

---

## **REFERENCES**

---

References available upon request